
The LA County Library (County Library) is requesting authority to execute a Memorandum of 
Understanding with the City of South Gate (City) for on-site facility improvements and library services 
for the Hollydale and Leland R. Weaver Libraries.  

SUBJECT

November 20, 2018

The Honorable Board of Supervisors
County of Los Angeles
383 Kenneth Hahn Hall of Administration
500 West Temple Street 
Los Angeles, California 90012

Dear Supervisors:

DELEGATE AUTHORITY TO COUNTY LIBRARIAN
TO EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT WITH THE CITY OF SOUTH GATE FOR

CONTRIBUTIONS TO FACILITY IMPROVEMENTS AND LIBRARY SERVICES AT
HOLLYDALE AND LELAND R. WEAVER LIBRARIES

(SUPERVISORIAL DISTRICT 1)
(3 VOTES)

IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE BOARD:

1. Find that the proposed actions are not a project under the California Environmental Quality Act
(CEQA) pursuant to the State CEQA Guidelines, Section 15378.

2. Approve and instruct the Chair to sign the attached 20-year Memorandum of Understanding
(MOU) with the City of South Gate, for City contributions towards facility improvements at Hollydale
Library and enhanced library services at Leland R. Weaver Library.

3. Delegate authority to the County Librarian, or her designee, to execute amendments to modify the
City’s future contributions to library services or terminate the agreement, subject to County Counsel
and City Attorney’s approval as to form.



PURPOSE/JUSTIFICATION OF RECOMMENDED ACTION

Approval of the recommended actions will allow the City to reimburse County Library for Sunday 
services at Leland R. Weaver Library, located at 12000 S. Garfield Avenue, and make a contribution 
towards facility improvements at Hollydale Library, located at 4035 Tweedy Boulevard.

County Library has operated the Hollydale Library since 1966, and the Leland R. Weaver Library 
since 1973.  County Library collects the City’s share of property taxes allocated for library services to 
fund operating expenses at these two libraries located within the city of South Gate. On an annual 
basis, the County Library provides the City with a report of operating costs and property taxes 
collected for the Libraries.  The annual base operating costs for these two libraries in the past fiscal 
years have exceeded the City’s property taxes collected by the County for the libraries.

Since November 14, 2014, City has reimbursed County Library for Sunday library service hours at 
Leland Weaver Library, and this MOU will memorialize the terms of reimbursement and its 
continuation.  

County Library will be performing on-site facility refreshes at the Hollydale Library, with an 
approximate cost of $250,000.  Refreshes include, but is not limited to, new self-check stations, 
addition of public-use computer stations, carpet replacement, signs, painting, HVAC additions and 
electrical upgrades.  The lessor has granted a $24,500 allowance for tenant improvements.  The City 
will also contribute $25,000 to this refresh through this MOU.

The City and the County will meet, as needed, to discuss the City’s contribution towards 
enhancement of library services within their City and any agreement regarding such contribution will 
be memorialized in a written amendment.  City contributions for operating costs will not exceed the 
difference between the property taxes collected and the annual operating expenses for the prior year 
and City contributions for enhancements will not exceed the cost of the improvement.

The City approved the agreement at the October 9, 2018 City Council’s meeting. 

Implementation of Strategic Plan Goals
The County Strategic Plan directs the provisions of Strategy II.2, Support the Wellness of our 
Communities, Objective II.2.2, Expand Access to Recreational and Cultural Opportunities, and 
Strategy III.3, Pursue Operational Effectiveness, Fiscal responsibility, and Accountability, Objective 
III.3.2 Manage and Maximize County Assets. The recommended actions support the Strategic Plan
by investing in public infrastructure that will enhance cultural, recreational, and learning opportunities
for County residents and visitors, and improve the operational effectiveness of an existing County
asset.

FISCAL IMPACT/FINANCING

Since November 2014, Sunday library service hours at the Leland R. Weaver are reimbursed by the 
City.  The City will continue to fund the service as a reimbursement, payable on a quarterly basis, 
and this will be memorialized through this agreement.

Following the execution of this agreement the County Library intends to perform tenant improvement 
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refreshes at the Hollydale Library, with an approximate cost of $250,000.  The City will contribute 
one-time funding in the amount of $25,000.  Hollydale is a leased facility with PWS World 
Headquarters, LLC.  A $24,750 Tenant Improvement Allowance is included for this refreshment.  The 
County Library will fund the balance of the total refresh.  Funding for the total refresh cost is included 
in the County Library’s FY 2018-19 Operating Budget.

FACTS AND PROVISIONS/LEGAL REQUIREMENTS

The recommended agreement is authorized by Government Code Section 6502.  The proposed 
agreement with the City will be approved as to form by County Counsel and City Attorney, and voted 
for approval by the City Council.

ENVIRONMENTAL DOCUMENTATION

The recommended actions are not subject to the CEQA because they do not constitute a project 
according to Section 15378 of CEQA.

IMPACT ON CURRENT SERVICES (OR PROJECTS)

Approval of the recommended agreement with the City will allow the improvement of the Hollydale 
Library and continuation of the Sunday services at Leland R. Weaver Library.

CONCLUSION

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact Yolanda De Ramus at (562) 
940-8412.

c: Chief Executive Office
           County Counsel
           Executive Office, Board of Supervisors

Respectfully submitted,
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SKYE PATRICK 
County Librarian


































